

Rick van Sloten

Developer

Profile

I am a allround developer, specialized in game related development.

I like to take on challanges, and I am a fast learner.

I have ambition to grow in the development scene.

Contact

Oudeveen 98
3905 VV Veenendaal

+31 6 194 617 91
rick@tabuu.nl

linkedin.com/
rickvansloten

Languages

Nederlands

Engels

Interests

Electronics

Writing

Comedy

Work experience

Freelance Spigot Java Developer

Freelancer | 2014 – Now

I accept commissions from various different clients in the Spigot community. I mainly create plugins for their servers.

Java Developer

Songoda | 2018 – 2019

For a short while I did work for a startup called Songoda. Songoda was a collective development group that made premium plugins for Spigot. After a while I realized I did better on my own, so I left.

Freelance Java Developer

JourneyCraft | 2017 – 2019

I did development work for this network, until it closed.

Education

HAVO

Staatsexamen | 2020 - 2021

Game Development (MBO 4)

Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht | 2016 – 2019

VMBO-T

Christelijk Lyceum Veenendaal | 2012 - 2016

Skills

Java

C#

JavaScript

Python

SQL

Agile Scrum

Public speaking

Courses & Training

HTML & CSS

Leidse Onderwijsinstellingen | 2010

In 2010 I started a HTML & CSS course from LOI, in that course I learned the basics of HTML and CSS and it inspired me to do self-education on web-development so that I could build a website for me and my classmates. Later in my Game

Development education I followed a course of web-development that included HTML as well as PHP and JavaScript.

Side activities

Technical Support for elderly
2015 - Now

Public Spigot development
2013 - Now